
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Interested Party 
FROM: Conservatives for Clean Energy, Conservatives for a Clean Energy Future 
DATE: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 
SUBJECT: Alabama Clean Energy Survey Key Findings 
 
Methodology 
 
This online statewide survey polled 600 likely voters and was conducted by Public Opinion Strategies 
from August 24-September 2, 2021. The survey has a margin of error of +/- 4.56%. Glen Bolger was 
the principal researcher on this project. 
 
Key Findings 
 
1. A significant majority of voters (72%), including Republicans and conservatives, say energy 

issues played an important role in their 2020 vote. 

2. 82% of voters across the board say it is important that a candidate share their opinion on energy 
issues. 

3. A significant majority, 81%, across party lines support the development of clean energy in the 
state. 

4. While not as strong, 56% of Republicans and 54% conservatives say clean energy initiatives are 
important to the state’s economy. 

5. Property owners’ rights to produce energy on their land are viewed as important by 90% of 
Alabama voters. 

6. There is strong support (62%) for Alabama placing more emphasis on renewable resources. 

7. At 92%, support for giving consumers energy choice is through the roof. 

8. Voters across party lines strongly support government taking action to accelerate the 
development and use of clean energy in the state (79%). 

9. There is strong support for an all-of-the above energy strategy (79%) and for new producers to 
enter the market (88%). 

10. 83% of voters believe that increasing renewable energy sources will also improve the state’s 
economy. 80% of Alabamians see it as an important goal for Alabama. 

11. There is strong support (76%) for taking steps to reduce emissions that cause climate change. 

12. There is significant support (69%) for the government to lead the way in funding electric vehicle 
infrastructure. 


